



WALKER ENGINEERING, LLC

February 25, 2010
WE Project No. 1167.00

City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development Department
731 S. 4th Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

**RE: Revised Justification for Vacation of Easements for the AG Church Project
Located on the SEC of Madre Mesa and Michael in the City of Las Vegas**

To whom it may concern:

This application is for a vacation of two (2) existing easements for a proposed Church project located on Clark County Assessor's Parcels 138-13-701-010, 011, 012 & 036. These vacations are for easements no longer needed with the development of the proposed Church recently approved by the City of Las Vegas under application number SDR-36787.

Vacation #1: 10' wide drainage easement per File 55, Page 62 of Parcel Maps

Vacation #2: 10' wide drainage easement per File 58, Page 98 of Parcel Maps

The drainage easements are no longer needed for this project as identified in the technical drainage study for this project (CLV #: DS4380). We look forward to working with Planning & Development for a favorable recommendation for this vacation application. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information.

Sincerely,
WALKER ENGINEERING

Jody Walker Belsick, P.E., LEED AP
President

cc: Matt Cady, Catalyst Consulting

5765 South Rainbow Blvd.
Suite 101
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89118
Phone: 702.873.5197
Fax: 702.873.5346
www.walker-eng.com

RECEIVED
FEB 25 2010

VAC-37325

REVISED

03/25/10 PC